CLARIFICATIONS no 2
Supply of special vehicle for sewage cleaning and septic tank drainage in the old royal capital Cetinje
Project Identification No. Europaid/131194L/ACT/ME – CRIS No: 2011/274-407/02
	No.
	QUESTIONS
	ANSWERS

	1.
	Selection and award criteria. 5.Selection criteria (page 2) 

Please note that in case of award of the contract, the declaration of the tenderer included in the item 5 and 6 of the tender form will have to be corroborated by the presentation of the relevant invoices and the declaration of the tenderer included in the item 4 of the tender form will have to be corroborated by copy of valid documentation according to the legislation of the country where the tenderer is registered. 

Q: Please let us know which relevant invoice we have to include in our tender documentation which will prove fields of specialization and experience form 5 and 6 (page 100 and 101)? Can we fulfill this requirement only with data included on your forms? 
	When submitting the offers, the data presented in the Tender Form under items 5 and 6 are sufficient. If the tenderer is selected for the award of the contract, the additional proof shall be required showing clearly that the company has the experience stated in the Tender Form, preferably invoices for final payments or other documents confirming the information provided in your tender (provided that the form this information is provided is acceptable for the Contracting Authority).

	2.
	Instruction to tenderers, 26. Documentarv proofs you wrote (Page 20): 

B) Verification of the technical and professional capacities of tenderers, candidates and their managerial staff 

Proof of technical and professional capacities may in particular be furnished by the following documents 

(a) Copies of relevant invoices proving that the tenderer has completed successfully at least five contracts in fields related to this project within the three years period and with a budget of at least that offered for this contract. 

Q: Please let us know what kind of proof, relevant invoice should we provide to you proving our completed successfully delivery - Confirmation delivery from Purchaser, Copy of the Contract, Delivery note? 
	The relevant proof requested in the Article 26, paragraph B.of the Instructions to tenderers (page 20) is a final payment invoice or other documents confirming the information provided in your tender (provided that the form this information is provided is acceptable for the Contracting Authority)..

	3.
	Text of the section 2.3.3 of the Practical Guide - Grounds (or exclusion (page 20)

Candidates or tenderers will be excluded from participation in procurement procedures if:

… 

e) they have been the subject of a judgment which has the force of res judicata for fraud, corruption, involvement in a criminal organization or any other illegal activity detrimental to the EU's financial interests, 

f) they are currently subject to an administrative penalty referred to in Article 96(l) of the Financial Regulation (BUDGET)/ Article 99 of the Financial Regulation (lOth EDF). 

Q: Please let us know if for the situation described in (e) and (f) the declaration issued and signed by tenderer is enough? 
	In the stage of the submission of the offers, the declaration of the tenderer is sufficient. However, please bear in mind that the additional supporting documents from the responsible institutions will be required in case of the award of the contract. In case of award of the contract, for the points (e) and (f) a declaration is acceptable.

	4.
	Interpretation of the Grounds (or exclusion (Page 22) 

Tenderers must sign their applications including the declaration that they do not fall into any of the categories cited above 

Q: Please explain in details what does "sign their applications" mean? 
	Section D of the tender dossier includes a “Tender form for a supply contract”. At the end of the tender form, the tenderer is asked to sign and to stamp the application. The Application form includes the Tenderer’s declarations under point 7.


	5.
	Special Conditions, Article 16 Tax and customs arrangements (page 28): 

The Contract shall be exempt from stamp and registration duties. 

Q: Can you please clarify more in details what does exemption from stamp and registration duties mean? 
	This statement means that no registration duties will have to be paid during delivery of the equipment.

	6.
	TENDER GUARANTEE FORM (page 107) 

We note that the guarantee will be released at the latest within 45 days of the expiry of the tender validity period, including any extensions, in accordance with Article 8 of the Instructions to Tenderers [and in any case at the latest on (1 year after the deadline for submission of tenders)] . 

Q: Please let us know if we can modify specimen tender guarantee which in addition means that instead of the sentence [and in any case at the latest on (1 year after the deadline for submission of --- tenders)) there would be exact date, November 11 th 2012. Please confirm the sentence from the specimen tender guarantee below: 

We note that the guarantee will be released at the latest within 45 days of the expiry of the tender validity period, including any extensions, in accordance with Article 8 of the Instructions to Tenderers (and in any case at the latest on November l1th 2012). 
	It is allowed to specify the exact day of the expiry of the Tender guarantee. In this case, however, 1 year after the deadline for submission of tenders is June 28, 2013. Therefore, the correct sentence in question is the following: “We note that the guarantee will be released at the latest within 45 days of the expiry of the tender validity period, including any extensions, in accordance with Article 8 of the Instructions to Tenderers (and in any case at the latest on June 28th 2013).



	7.
	Instructions to tenders. 11 Content of tenders. Part 2: Financial offer and 12. Pricing (Page 11 in 12). Annex IV: Budget breakdown (Model financial offer) (page 81). 

Can you please specify if price entered in Annex IV, Budget breakdown, column D, must include VAT despite the fact that on the page 12/107, A. Instructors to tenders, point 12.2 is clearly written that prices must not include any VAT? Parity DDP according to Incoterms 2000 means that VAT and Customs duties must be included in total price. 

Q: Can you please clarify this situation? We would also like to know if statement for liberation of VAT and Customs duties for supplies to be imported into country of the Contracting Authority will be received for 100 % value of VAT and Customs? 
	The price must include the custom duty and similar import taxes but not the VAT as it is specified in the tender dossier. Please refer to point 12.2 of the Instructions to tenderers.

	8.
	Instructions to tenders, 11 Content offenders, Part 2: Financial offer. page 11 and page 12 

An electronic version of the financial offer 

Tenderers are requested to follow this order of presentation and attaching an electronic version of the entire proposal. 

Q: Can you please specify if entire proposal must be in electronic version or just the financial offer? 
	The entire proposal must be in electronic version.


	9.
	Annex II+III: Technical specifications + Technical offer (Page 64) 

Technical Brochures for item 1 according to the following specifications: Full technical specification for the product offered in Montenegrin (or Serbian /Croatian) language. 

Q: Please confirm if technical specifications (descriptive literature, brochures, drawings with dimensions) submitted with our bid have to be in Montenegrin (or Serbian /Croatian) language, even though the language of the offer is English? 
	Technical Brochures for item 1 having full technical specification for the product offered in Montenegrin (or Serbian /Croatian) language should be provided only in the case of award of the contract, when delivering of the vehicle.

	10.
	Annex II + III: Technical specifications + Technical offer (page 74) 

System against freezing fluid 

Q: Can you please specify more in details what did you mean by above mentioned system? 
	System enabling fluids (water, sludge…) to be in liquid state even at very low atmospheric temperatures.

	11.
	TENDER GUARANTEE FORM (Page 104) 

The law applicable to this guarantee shall be that of < the country of the Contracting Authority or the country in which the financial institution issuing the guarantee is established>. Any dispute arising out of or in connection with this guarantee shall be referred to the courts of Montenegro.

Q: Can you please confirm if law applicable to this guarantee can be the law of foreign country (country of the Supplier) and not Montenegro? Any disputes arising out of or in connection with the guarantee will still be referred to the courts of Montenegro. 
	The law applicable to this guarantee can be the law of the country in which the financial institution issuing the guarantee (i.e. the bank) is established, not the law of the country of Supplier.
Any disputes arising out of or in connection with the guarantee will still be referred to the courts of Montenegro. 


	12.
	Item 1: Technical specifications (page 65) 

Model year2010 or later

Q: Can you please confirm if it is possible to offer a chassis with model year 2009 or later?
	Vehicle should be model year 2010 or later.

	13.
	Item 1: Technical specifications (page 67) 

Gearbox - Automatic or automated, min. 6 speeds including reverse, to match chassis offered, GVW and engine size (provisions for PTO)

Q: Can you please confirm if it is possible to offer a chassis with manual gearbox with 9 or more speeds, because 9 speed gearbox has more options for PTO(s), which drives vacuum and water pumps with big power consumption? 
	Gearbox should be automatic or automated, min. 6 speeds including reverse.

	14.
	Item 1: Technical specifications (page 68) 

Cab - Air conditioning system with automatic temperature control without CFC and HCFC.

Q: Can you please confirm if it is possible to offer a chassis with air conditioning system with manual or automatic temperature control without CFC and HCFC, because some chassis producers don't have automatic air conditioning system? 
	Air conditioning system should be with automatic temperature control without CFC and HCFC.



	15.
	Item 1: Technical specifications (Page 68) 
Display to contain Montenegrin (Serbian or Croatian) language option.

Q: Can you please confirm if it is possible to offer a chassis with display in English Language and international pictograms acc. to ISO 7000:2004 where all signs and instructions are translated in local Montenegrin language? 
	Yes, it is possible.


